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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3085R
TO BE OPENED: ****NOTE CHANGE: 7/23/2015
TITLE: PROFESSIONAL VIDEO FILMING
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

RHONDA R. GRANDY
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 15-3085R

	1. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.
To assist the creation of an accurate bid, do you have samples of previous years video productions that you can share?
A.
The samples are not available in electronic format but hard copy only. 

	2. 
	

12
	3.3.1
	Q.
In order to fit within budget constraints, two camera personal may not be within the budget for all locations.  Can you provide a list of what locations would require two cameras?  Could one camera be on a static shot while the camera person runs the other camera?
A.
Yes, in most cases it could be a static camera.  Most likely, Helena would be the 2. 

	3. 
	11 + 15
	3.2.1
6.2.1
	Q.
Section 3.2.1 says the training session will be in Anaconda, MT and section 6.2.1 says it will be in Polson/Missoula, MT.  Which section is correct?
A.
Anaconda but it may also be the Butte area. Polson and Missoula will be deleted.

	4. 
	12 + 15
	3.2.3
6.2.3
	Q.
Section 3.2.3 lists the shooting locations as Anaconda and Browning which are not listed in section 6.2.3, and section 6.2.3 has the location of Fort Belknap area and Hayes-Lodge Pole listed.  At what locations are the sessions taking place?
A.
Anaconda and Browning. Fort Belknap and Hayes-Lodge Pole will be deleted. 

	5. 
	12
	3.2.3
	Q.
With the distances involved and the cost of travel do you have specifics on what the actual days of shooting and locations will be?  Or should the Offeror create an itemized cost for shooting at locations and allow OPI to choose the on-site locations and number of shoots to fit within the budget?
A.
Please provide an itemized cost for each location. 

	6. 
	14
	5.1
	Q.
Previously in RFP OPI-156580707, the budget was not to exceed $50,000.  Both contractors that bid on the project came to within 5% of the maximum cost.  This RFP is requiring 5-10 extra days of on-site shooting at locations throughout Montana.   What has changed with the proposed shooting schedule to allow for 5-10 extra days at the same total budget?
A.
The estimated yearly budget is up to $50,000.00.  Proposals exceeding budgeted amount may be deemed non responsive at the discretion of the State. The State anticipates less editing than the previous RFP. 
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